

Re: Technical Briefing Deck

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 15:21:27 -0500

Share

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:16 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck

Do you want me to share with MO or you'll just send to Jatin?

-----Original Message-----
From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 3:16 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Technical Briefing Deck

Looks good.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck

How about this?

Q. What are the timelines for Ontario's Fair Hydro Program with respect to refinancing the Global Adjustment? What happens after the first four years?

The refinancing of the Global Adjustment (GA) is proposed to be implemented by the summer of 2017. The proposal would hold bill increases in line with inflation for four years for Regulated Price Plan (RPP)-eligible consumers.

Over this 4-year period there is a good deal of certainty over the costs and composition of the electricity sector. Beyond this period, uncertainty grows as supply mix, commodity prices and demand levels become more difficult to forecast.

Any accumulated debt would be paid off over a 30-year period.

-----Original Message-----
From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 3:00 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck

I'm told they have a revised answer.

-----Original Message-----

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 2:57 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck

Does this work?

Q. What are the timelines for the Fair Hydro Program?

The refinancing of the Global Adjustment is proposed to be implemented by the summer of 2017. The proposal would hold bill increases in line with inflation for four years for RPP-eligible consumers. Over this 4-year period there is good deal of certainty over the costs and composition of the electricity sector. Beyond this period, uncertainty grows as supply mix, commodity prices, and demand levels become more difficult to forecast.

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 2:14 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Technical Briefing Deck

Hi. Do we have answers...

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Jatin Nathwani <nathwani@uwaterloo.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Technical Briefing Deck

Thanks Serge

I just talked to one of the CBC- Kitchener (Reporter) and she was very pleased with my positive tone and explanations. Also, she wants to refer me to some other producer and I will know later today whether there will be additional interviews for another program. The next one would be in their studio; this one was on the phone and she was recording.

One question I could not answer well: what are the associated time-lines here? time line for this program?

- And there is something about 4 years...which raises suspicions about politicians and elections etc..

If it is easy for you, please refer me to your slide if the answer is the.

Many thanks

JN

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-02-17 12:09 PM
To: Jatin Nathwani <nathwani@uwaterloo.ca>
Subject: Technical Briefing Deck

>